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Dr David Jarrett 
Consultant Geriatrician 
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23 June 2003 

Department of Medicine for Elderly Medicine 
Queen Alexandra Hospital 

Cosham 
Portsmouth 

Hants 
PC6 3LY 

Dr A Lord 
Consultant Geriatrician 
Elderly Medicine 
QAH 

Tel:i ........... C-ode-A ......... ]               Ext. ~.i Code Ai, i .................................. 
i i Fax: ~ Code A i i ................................... 

Dear Althea 

RE: GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

Thank you for your letter/a~ut your concerns regarding medical cover at Gosport War 
Memorial Hospital. You liked many points, some of which are specific to Gosport and many 
of which are "generic" to the Department and the NHS in general. I think it would be better 
for us to meet and discuss some of these problems as a blow by blow response to each 
individual point will probably achieve little. 

On a positive point Dr Latif Qureshi comes back on the 7th July 2003. We also have 
agreement to expand their Consultant number. I have booked a Locum for the end of July to 
the end of August which may help. 

Yours sincerely 

Dr David Jarrett 
Consultant Geriatrician ................................................................... 

Code A 

cc Dr lan Reid Medical Director Elderly Medicine QAH 
Fiona Cameron Divisional General Manager Fareham/Gosport PCT 
Lesley Humphrey General Manager Elderly Medicine QAH 
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